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Bayer Corporation
New Martinsvdle WV 26155 0500
Phone 304 455-4400 i

June 4,1996 |

Regional Administrator |
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II
101 Marietta Street, N.W., Suite 2900
Atlanta, GA 30323-0199

RE: NRC Insocction Report 30-14874/96 01 and NOTICE OF VIOLATION dated May 6.1996

Dear Sir:

The items described in the NRC Inspection Report cited above were thoroughly investigated and
the following responses prepared:

Violation A: 10 CFR 20.1301 (a)(2) requires that the licensee conduct operations so that
the dose in any unrestricted area from extemal sources does not exceed 2
millirem in any one hour.

Contrary to the above on April 3,1996, licensee operations resulted in doses
of 5, 4.8, 39.1, 73.8, and 40.3 millirems respectively, in one hour at 30
centimeters from the gauge at various gauges within the plant in unrestricted
nreas.

Response: Bayer Corporation has recently taken several new readings in the same areas
that were mentioned above. Three separate instruments that had recently
been calibrated gave much lower responses than the ones mentioned above

(see Attachment 1).

Some of the follow-up readings however, were still above 2 millirems per
hour at 30 centimeters from the source. Occupancy studies and task
evaluations were then re-evaluated (See Attachment 1). Based on these
studies, employee exposure potential is less than 100 mrem /yr.10 CFR
20.1302(a) allows for radiation levels up to 5 mrem /hr. as long as the
exposure potential is less than 100 mrem /yr. None of the readings obtained
by Bayer Corporation exceeded 5 mRems/hr. around the source while not
directly in the radiation beam. We are confident that employee exposures
cannot approach and certainly do not exceed 100 mRems/yr. Therefore we
do not believe that dosimetry is required.
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Response: (cont.) Although all readings obtained by Bayer were within the 5 mRems per hour
limit, we did see two areas that we could improve. These areas will have
guards extended to further eliminate the potential for hand exposure. These
changes in guards will be completed within 30 days.

|

Violation B: 10 CFR 20.1502(a)(3) requires, in part, that each licensee supply and require
the use ofindividual monitoring devices by adults likely to receive, in one
year from sources external to the body, a dose in excess of 10 percent of the

,

limits in 10 CFR 20.1201(a). |

Contrary to the above, as of April 3,1996, the licensee could not
demonstrate that an analysis had been performed to determine that the plant
workers would not receive a dose in excess of 10 percent of these limits.

. Response: As noted in the previous response, the radiation measurements and
occupancy studies recently re-evaluated indicate that Bayer employees will
not be exposed at or above 10 percent of the limits in 10 CFR 20.1201(a). |

Please refer to Attachment 1 for the details of the occupancy study, and task
evaluations,

i

Violation C: 10 CFR 20.1801 requires that the licensee secure from unauthorized removal
or access licensed materials that are stored in unrestricted areas. As defined
in 10 CFR 20.1003, unrestricted area means an area, access to which is |

neither limited nor controlled by the licensee for the purpose of protection; |
individuals against undue risks from exposure to radiation and radioactive !

materials
|

Contrary to the above, on April 3,1996, the licensee did not secure from
unauthorized removal or limit access to three fixed type gauges which were
stored in a warehouse located in an unrestricted area, nor did the licensee
control and maintain constant surveillance of this licensed material.

Response: It was our belief that the storage location for the gauges was adequate. This
facility was locked at night, and was under supervision during the day.
However, in response to the citation and the inspectors comments, an
alternate storage' location for nuclear level gauge storage has been located.
All presently held nuclear materials and future materials shall be stored in
this new facility under lock and key. Access to the new area will be strictly
limited to authorized personnel. The change in storage location for the
nuclear material has already been accomplished.

__ __
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l
Please let us know if these responses provide sufficient resolution for the notice of violation- 1

referenced above. If you have any questions please call me at (304) 455-4400, Ext. 2111 or Frank
Hinrichs at Ext. 2592.

Sincerely,
1.

; in 4 GV We$ W
_

D. R. Hackathorn, Director

| Health, Environment and Safety

cc: U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Attachments: (1) Radiation Exposure Calculation Spreadsheet 1
(2) Source Inventory j

; DRilll97.kpj
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RADIATION EXPOSURE CALCULATION EXPLANATION

Spreadsheet Column Value
G hours per year spent in vicinity of source
H Distance from source when personnel near source
I Average radiation (average of readings of top,

bottom, left, right and behind) mrem /hr at I foot
from the source

J Exposure from source per year at approach distance

ErposureIyr = 1 x (lIH x H) x G

Example:

%iEELn_, . , ; L.;.,_ 3%wiMM 'mm&;WJ$$?s%%%%f+ >m., , -c

f

1.75 10 3.8 0.0665

Exposure /yr=3.8X(1/10X10)XI.75
Exposure /yr=.0665 mrem /yr
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Ridistion Exposura C(
Attachmen)

SOURCE NUMBER ' TAG NUMBER 5 N l .OCATION 4 PLANT ACTIVITY ISOTOP
'

l
B1186/TN AX-001-1901 PROD. UNDERFLOW TDA 100 Mci CS-137
81187/TN AX-001-1501 PROD. RECEIVER TDA 100 Mci C S-137
B161/TN LX 001-01102A PRIMARY SEP LVL TDA 1000Mca CS-137
B162/TN LX-001-01102B PRIMARY SEP LVL TDA 1000 Mci C S-137
B163/TN LX-001-01102C PRIMARY SEP LVL TDA 1000 Mci CS-137
B2352/TN LT-0001-31901 METHANOL COL FEED VAP/ LIQ SEP. TDA 50Mei CS-137
B2353/TN LT-0001-35401 DISTILLATE RECEIVER TDA 50Mei CS-137
B2520/TN LX-0001-17502 PUMP TANK TDA 50 Mci CS-137
82521/TN LX-0001-53501 TDA PRODUCT RECEIVER VENT CONDENSER TDA 20 Mci CS-137
0755/TN LT-0001-32701 DEHYDRATION COL. REBOILER TDA 100 Mci CS-137
8756/TN LT-0001-34001 ORTHO TDA COL. TDA 100 Mci CS-137
B757/TN LT-0001-30401 METHANOL COL. TDA 100 Mci CS-137
6758/TN LT-0001-33501 CONDENSER STRIPPER REBOILER TDA 50 Mci CS-137
B759/TN LT-0001-32601 DEHYDRATION COL. THERMOSYPHON REB. TDA 50 Mci CS-137
B760/TN LT-0001-33301 DEHYDRATION COL. REFLUX TANK TDA 50 Mci CS-137
8761/TN LT-0001-35101 ORTHO TDA CLEAN-UP REFLUX TANK TDA 50Mei CS-137
B809/TN LX-0001-004101 REACTOR FEED TDA 50 Mci CS-137
B810/TN LX-0001-01902 UNDERFLOW RECEIVER TDA 50Mei CS-137
B811/TN LX-0001-01502 PRODUCT RECEIVER TDA 100 Mci CS-137
8812/TN LX-0001-09901 SEPERATOR FLUSH TANK TDA 20 Mci CS-137
B850/TN LX-0073-37102 CARBONATE REMOVAL COLUMN TDA 20 Mci CS-137
8851R N LX-0073-37101 CARBONATE REMOVAL COLUMN TDA 10 Mci CS-137
B065/TN LX-576018 CONTinous. LEVEL TDI 4000 Mci CS-137
B066/TN LX-002-57601 CONT. LEVEL TDI 4000 Mci CS-137
B1604/TN LX9900-97401 CL2 PIPELINE TDI 20 Mci CS-137
B1605/TN LX9900-97402 CL2 PIPELINE TDI 20 Mci CS-137
B1606/TN LX9900-97403 CL2 PIPELINE TDI 20 Mci CS-137
81607/TN LX9900-97404 CL2 PIPELINE TDI 20Mei CS-137
B1608/TN LX9900-97406 CL2 PIPELINE TDI 20 Mci CS-137
B1609/TN LX9900-97407 CL2 PlPELINE TDI 20Mei CS-137
B1610/TN LX-1400-97408 CL2 PIPELINE TDI 20 Mci CS-137
B1611/TN LX-1400-97409 CL2 PIPELINE TDI 20 Mci CS-137
B1612/TN LX-0002-97405 CL2 PIPELINE TDI 20Mei CS-137
B2570/TN LX-0002-67901 LIQ /VAP SEPARATOR TDI 50 Mci CS-137
B348/TN LX-002-15602A PRECON REBOIL TDI 50 Mci CS-137
B349/TN LX-002-15602B PRECON REBOIL TDI 50 Mci CS-137
B350/TN LX-002-56302A EMERG TANK TDI 50Mei CS-1i7'
B351/TN LX-002-563028 EMERG TANK TDI 100 Mci CS-137
B373/TN LX-10853 PRECON SUMP TDI 100 Mci CS 137
B430/TN LX-0002-06001 A CRUDE FLASHER TDI 200 Mci CS-137
B500/TN LX-002-09102 INTERM. COLUMN TDI 50Mei CS-137
B501/TN LX-002-10202 FINAL COLUMN TDI 50 Mci CS-137
B623/TN LX-002-56102 AMMONIA TANK TDI 100 Mci CS-137
B624/TN LX-002-03002 DEFOSS COLUMN 2ND FLOOR TDI 50 Mci CS-137
B655/TN LX-002-63901 SS VAC PUMP SURGE TK TDI 20 Mci CS-137
B656/TN LX-002-63901 DIST VAC PUMP SURGET TANK TDI 20Mei CS-137
B689/TN LX-0002-13802A CRUDE TANK TDI 100 Mci CS-137
B690/TN LX-0002-138028 CRUDE TANK TDI 100 Mci CS-137
8813/TN LX4002-16601 NASH LlOUID TANK TDI 20Mei CS-137
B814/TN LX-0002-16601 NASH LIQUID TANK TDI 20 Mci CS-137
B822/TN LX-0002-08101 CONDENSATE SURGE TANK TDI 50 Mci CS-137
B823/TN LX 0002-03601 SOLVENT SEPARATOR TDI 50 Mci CS-137
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;;HR/YR NEAR i j DISTANCE FROM| ' AVG _ RADIATION AT 1 (RADIATION AT NORMALS
y: SOURCE n t BOURCE ft. '- ~ FOOT mRom4r =- DISTANCE mRemlyrii

1.75 10 3.8 0.0665
1.75 10 2.3 0.0403
1.00 10 3 0.0300
1.00 8 1.94 0.0303
1.00 8 2.1 0.0328
1.00 3 2.1 0.2333
1.00 3 1.7 0.1889
1.00 8 1.6 0.0250
1.00 5 1.1 0.0440
1.00 3 3.6 0.4000
1.50 3 2.5 0.4167
1.50 3 2.70 0.4500
1.50 3 2.80 0.4607 >

0.25 3 1.28 0.0356
1.50 3 1.42 0.2367
1.50 3 1.90 0.3167
1.73 4 1.52 0.1647
1,73 4 1.66 0.1798
2.00 4 3.90 0.4875
1.50 8 1.10 0.0258 , gg .

| / A"i' i k p,1.50 4 0.80 0.0750 '

1.50 4 0.70 0.0656 *ti

y[3 e, %
>

(' /' ''^ .w[. [?*
IE dO.50 10 3.20 0.0160 *'

'2.00 10 3.60 0.0720 ^*
.

O.20 20 0.45 0.0002
0.20 20 0.56 0.0003 pf

'YUlldblg gg0.20 20 0.44 0.0002
0.20 20 0.56 0.0003 UN Card

*

0.20 20 0.56 0.0003
0.20 20 0.66 0.0003
0.20 20 0.52 0.0003
O.20 20 0.60 0.0003_

0.20 20 0.60 0.0003
0.25 3 1.75 0.0486
0.25 3 1.70 0.0472
0.25 3 2.20 0.0611
0.50 8 2.80 0.0219
0.50 14 3.00 0.0077
1.00 3 1.90 0.2111
2.00 10 2.00 0.0400
0.25 3 2.70 0.0750
0.25 3 2.70 0.0750
1.50 5 3.40 0.2040
2.00 10 2.20 0.0440
4.00 5 0.90 0.1440
4.00 5 0.90 0.1440
2.00 10 2.80 0.0560
2.00 10 3.60 0.0720
4.00 10 1.10 0.0440
4.00 10 1.20 0.0480
4.00 10 2.00 0.0800
4.00 20 1.80 0.0180

_-
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SOURCEINVENTORY
ATTACHMENT 2 (8 PAGES)
BAYER NEWMARTINSVILLE WV ;

I

[

s0URcE i
NUMBERAND i
MANUFACTURER TAGNUMBER LOC 4 TION MODELNUMBER ACTIVITY ISO 10PE Lkase Type

001A101/1MNtASEBY NONE ENV RESEARCH AVM 1JMd NI43 M

09071AGt WIT 440458.1 ScaleO40 7082 25Md CS-137 Spacenc ,

00072AGt WIT 040458.2 SCALEAMO 7082 25Mel CS-137 sp.caen |

0097340t WIT 44S462 SCALEAMD 7082 25 Mci CS-137 Speculo I

B1222/TN LX8389 82 REACTOR 5000404.2 5200 50Md CS-137 Spec 4Ac

B1223/TN LX8370 81 REACTOR 5000404.1 5200 50Md CS-137 Speculo !

5941140540t AE441442 PASTE THICKENER 7062BP 100Md CS-137 M'

20517AGt LT-040-194 ANIUNE SLUDGE Tonk 7082P 100 Mci CS-137 SpeclAc

2002-10 86/BT U425-54401 PHOSGENE SOLN TANK LB323-2 20Md C040 SpedAc j
i

23047AGt AE-041-128.2 WASHING FILTER CAKE 7062BP 100Md CS-137 SpedAc ,'RECYCLE DENSITY

2338640t AX440-293 FECL DENSITY 7062BP 100Md CS-137 SpedAc |

2422440t AX441-067 FELLtNA PUMP 70S2BP 100Md CS-137 SpedAc
DISCHARGE

f
26/GRASEBY NONE ENV RESEARCH AVM 15 Mci Ni43 SpedAc

Tuesday, Jmer N, UN Pageief8 |
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! SOURCE i

NUMBERAND L

MANUFACTURER TAGNUMBER LOCATION MODELNUMBER ACTIVITY ISOMPE IJoense Type

$583L151540t 17-1111111 ECD SCREW 70828 50Md CS-137 Specmc i

CONVEYOR |

80168 C M LX441-826 E.BMBAGGER SH-100 50Md CS-137 SpecMc |'
i

71284f0M LX441-741 E.BM8 AGGER SH-100 50Mol CS-137 SpecMc
,

i

| 71285#0M LX441-727 W. BM BAGGER SH-100 50Md CS-137 SpecMc |
5

|

71287/OM LX441-744 W. BM BAGGER SH-100 50Md CS-IST SpecMc ;

:

7120BC M LX441-743 W.JM BAGGER SH-100 50Mol CS 137 SpecMo !
,

7312SOM LX441-742 E.JM BAGGER SH-100 50Md CS-137 SpecMc
,

8085mt LX479018 CONTinous. LEVEL 5208 N CS-137 SpecMc

8088/TN LX40247901 CONT. LEVEL 5208 4000Md CS-137 SpedAc

8102fTN UA-02544402A PHOSGENE SOLN TANK 5207 2000Md CS-137 SpecMc >

1

8103fTN UA425844028 PHOSGENE SOLN TANK 5207 2000Mol CS-137 M
,

81188/TN AX401-1901 PROD. UNDERFLOW 5201 100Md CS-137 M i
!

81187/TN AX-001-1501 PROD. RECENER 5201 100Md CS-137 SpedRc ,

|
Si3e5/TN LXLO41-329 BM ANLL FEED SILO 5200 100Md CS-137 M j

81386fTN LXLO41-333 SM DISCHARGE 5200 100Md CS-137 Specmc
HOPPER

81387/TN LXLO41-340-2A VAC PRESS 5200 100 Mci CS-137 SpedAc

i813eefTN LXLO41-340-28 VAC PRESS 5200 100Md CS-137 M
I BtseofTN LXLO41343.2 SM nmLL BAG SILO 5200 100 Mci CS-137 M f

|

J ,

j !

Tuesday, Jaume N,1996 P>we 2 of8 ,
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NUMBERAND
MANUFACTURER TAGNUMBER LOCATION MODELNUMBER ACTIVITY ISOMPE IJcense Type

B149fTN LE401641801 INTERM. FLASHER 5196 10Md CS-137 Specalc

B155fTN LX42+11-2A #2 Digestor 5207 2000Md CS-137 SpedAc

B156/TN LX42+11-28 82 Digestor 5207 2000Md CS-137 M

B1004/TN LX9900-97401 CL2 PIPEUNE 5205 20Md CS-137 SpedAc

B1005/TN LX990047402 CL2 PIPEUNE 5205 20Md CS-14. M

8914/TN LT-002006501 (EVACUATION TANK 5205 100Md CS-137 SpecNic
LEVEL) ares 2 shop

B1606/TN LX990047403 CL2 PIPEUNE 5205 20Md CS-137 SpedAc

B1007/TN LX990407404 CL2 PIPEUNE 5205 20Md CS-137 SpedAc

B1006/TN LXi"W!0 87406 CL2 PtPEUNE 5205 20Md CS-137 SpedAc

B1000/TN LX9900 97407 CL2 PIPEUNE 5205 20Md CS-137 SpedAc

B161/TN LX-00141102A PRIMARY SEP LVL 5207 1000Mel CS-137 SpedAc

B1610fTN LX-1400-97406 CL2 PIPEUNE 5205 20Md CS-137 SpedAc

B1d11/TN LX-1400 97400 CL2 PtPEUNE 5205 20Md CS-137 SpedAc

B1612fTN LX4002-97405 CL2 PIPEUNE 5205 20Md CS-137 SpedAc

B162/TN LX401-01102B PRIMARY SEP LVL 5207 1000Md CS-137 SpedAc

B163/TN LX40141102C PRIMARY SEP LVL 5207 1000Md CS-137 SpedAc

B1632fTN LXLS500004801 PRE-DISSOLVER 5200 50Md CS-137 SpedAc

B1988fTN LE-34001 MILUNG HOPPERS 5200 100Md CS-137 SpedAc

B1000fTN LE-34002 MILUNG HOPPERS 5200 100Md CS-137 SpedAc

Tuesday, June N, HM Page3 of8
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i

:
81670fTN LE-34301 hMLLING HOPPERS 5200 100Mc: CS-137 Spacmc ;

*

B1671/TN LE-32900 hALLING HOPPERS 5200 100Mol CS-137 SpedAc

B1672fTN LE 34301 h5LLING HOPPERS 5200 100Mol CS-137 Spacmc i

i

'

81673fTN LE-34302 MILLING HOPPERS 5200 100 Mci CS-137 M

B1674/TN LE-33300 MILUNG HOPPERS 5200 100Md CS-137 SpedAc ;

B2057/TN LSH-040-140-2 BMU HEADER 5200 20Md CS-137 Specmc .

!

B2006/TN LX412542802 PHOSGENE ABSORBER $200 50Md CS-137 SpeclAc
,

B2352/TN LT 0001-31901 METHANOL COL FEED $200 50 Mci CS-137 SpeelAc

{VAPAJQ SEP.
i

82353fTN LT4101-35401 DISTILLATE RECENER 5200 50 Mci CS-137 RW
r

t

82420/TN LX-11340 PHOSGENE ABSORBER 5200 50 Mci CS-137 te

8291/TN LMiOO40702 COCILV:. 5205 100Mol CS-137 SpedAc

B348/TN UG002-15602A PRECON REBOIL 5205 50Md CS-137 SpecMc f

8349fTN LX402-150028 PRECON REBOIL 5205 50 Mci CS-137 #M

B350fTN LX402-56302A EMERG TANK 5205 50Md CS-137 SpedAc
|

B351/TN LX402-563028 EMERG TANK 5205 100Md CS-137 SpedAc f

B373/TN LX-10853 PRECON SUMP 5205 100Mol CS-137 #F ,

I

B441/TN LX-01954101 PurIAcellon Column 5205 10 Mci CS-137 W
B442/TN LX41943001 Secondary Flasher 5205 50 Mci CS-137 M ;

B401/TN LE441-1327A FINES SILO 5205 100Md CS-137 SpedAc i

.

r=esear, June N,19N M 4of8
t
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SOURCE
NUMBERAND
MANUFACTURER TAGNUMBER LOCATION MODELNUMBER ACTIVITY IS010PE !% Type
8402/TN LE441-13278 FINES SILO S205 100Md CS-137 te
B500fTN LX-002-00102 INTERM. COLUMN 5205 50Mol CS-137 SpedAc

B501/TN LX402-10202 FINAL COLUMN 5205 50Md CS-137 SpedAc

e5earrN AE-025410080141 MCB DENSmr 5201 100Md CS-137 M
e5eerrN AE-60040701 MC8DENSmf 5201 100Md CS-137 SpedAc

9823/TN LX402-56102 AMIONIA TANK 5205 100 Mci CS-137 SpedAc

9624/TN LX40243002 DEFOSS COLUMN 2ND 5205 50Mel CS-137 teFLOOR

8055/TN LX40243001 SS VAC PUMP SURGE 5205 20Mel CS-137 SpedRc
TK

B056/TN LX40243001 DIST VAC PUMP 5205 20Mel CS-137 trarme
SURGET TANK

B673/TN LX42542801 PHOSGENE ABSOR8ER 5207 50Mel CS-137 t =,aarl
860e/TN LX4002-13802A CRUDE TANK $205 100 Mci CS-137 SpedAc

9890fTN LX4002-138028 CRUDE TANK 5205 100Md CS-137 SpedAc

8722rTN LX450043801 PHOSGENE ABSOR8ER 5205 50Mel CS-137 SpedAc

8755frN LT 0001-37701 DEHYDRATION COL 5205 100 Mci CS-137 SpedAc
REBOILER

8756/TN LT-0001-34001 ORTHO TDA COL 5205 100Md CS-137 SpedAc

B757/TN LT 0001-30401 METHANOL COL 5205 100Md CS-137 SpedAc

8758/TN LT 0001-33501 CONDENSER 5205 50Mol CS-137 SpedRc !
STRIPPER RE80lLER

Tanaday, Jaume N, NN
finge5of3
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SOURCE |

NUMBERAND *

MANUFACTURER TAGNUMBER LOC 4 TION MODELNUMBER ACTIVITY JSO10PE IJearse Type
SmTN LT401-32801 DEHYDRATON COL. 5205 50Md CS-137 SpedAc

THERMOSYPHON REB.

B780fTN LT-0001-33301 DEHYDRATION COL 5205 50Mel CS-137 SpedAc
REFLUXTANK

B781/TN LT4001-35101 ORTHO TDA CLEAN-UP 5205 50Md CS-137 SpecdAc
REFLUXTANK

B802/TN 1A-60040701 COCl LVL 5200 100Md CS-137 SpadAc

B003rTN LA-04301 #1 CONCENTRATOR 5200 100Md CS-137 SpedAc
SEPERATOR

F2019/HP 1908A01413 HP5730A $730 15Mel E63 Spedac
1

F8815/HP NONE H-P 5890 Reeeerch Imb HP5800 15 Mci E63 SpedAc
210

H3733HP NONE HP 5793A HP5703A 15Mel 2 43 SpedAc

|m1056/HP 2950m27424 HP 5790 HP5790 15Md E63 SpedAc

M2519HP 2443A03377 HP 5790 HP5790 15 Mci NHt3 SpedAc |

M432/TN NONE METALURGYANLY. TN 9277 44 Met Fe45 General
;

B254/TN LX424011.18 DIGESTER 1 5207 2000Md CS-137 SpedAc

B255/TN LX424011.1 A DIGESTER 1 5207 2000 Mci CS-137 SpeclAc

B813/TN LX-0002-18801 NASH LIQUID TANK 5205 20 Mci CS-137 SpeclAc

B814/TN LX4002-18801 NASH LIQUID TANK 5205 20 Met CS-137 SpedAc

B2520rTN LX4001-17502 PUMP TANK 5200 50 Met CS-137 SpedAc

B2521/TN LX 0001-53501 TDA PRODUCT 5200 20Md CS-137 SpedAc
RECENER VENT
CONDENSER

Tuesday, June N, UN
Pnge 6 of6
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MANUFACTURER TAGNUMBER LOCATION MODELNUMBER ACTIVITY ISOTOPE IJcase Type

8800fTN LX 0001404101 REACTOR FEED 5205 50 Mci CS 137 SpecMc

8810fTN LX4001-01902 UNDERFLOW 5205 50Md CS-137 SpecMc
RECEIVER

8811/TN LX-000141502 PRODUCT RECEfVER 5205 100Md CS-137 SpecMc

B812/TN LX 000148801 SEPERATOR FLUSH 5205 20Md . CS-137 SpecMc
TANK

8823/TN LX 000243801 SOLVENT SEPARATOR 5205 50Md CS-137 SpedAc

B822/TN LX-000248101 CONDENSATE SURGE 5205 50Md CS-137 SpecMc
TANK

B430fTN LX4002-00001A CRUDE FLASHER 5208 200Md CS-137 SpedRc

B2570/TN LX400247901 UQNAP SEPARATOR 5200 50Md CS-137 SpedAc

M432A/TN NONE METALURGYANLY. TN 9277 SMd Cd 100 General

B300/TN LX-002tHM503A X-REACTOR 5207 2000Mel CS-137 SpecMc

B307/TN LX-002tHM5038 X-REACTOR 5207 2000Md CS-137 SpedAc

B300/TN LX-0021HM503C X-REACTOR 5207 2000Md CS-137 SpedAc

B305/TN LX-002451401 REACTOR #2 5207 2000Md CS-137 SpedAc j

B316/TN LX4024513.01 No.1 Condonosta Reactor 5207 2000Md CS-137 SpedAc
i

8850/TN LX-0073 37102 CARBONATE REMOVAL 5205 20Md CS-137 SpedAc
COLUMN

8851/TN LX4073 37101 CARBONATE REMOVAL 5205 10Mel CS-137 SpedAc
COLUMN

B1815/TN LX-500-50001 UQUlO COLLECTION 2852 10Md CS-137 SpedAc
POT
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